

[INTRO]

Now and then I think of when we were together
Like when you said you felt so happy you could die
Told myself that you were right for me
But felt so lonely in your company
But that was love and it's an ache I still remember

You can get addicted to a certain kind of sadness
Like resignation to the end
Always the end
So when we found that we could not make sense
Well you said that we would still be friends
But I'll admit that I was glad that it was over

But you didn't have to cut me off
Make out like it never happened
And that we were nothing
And I don't even need your love
But you treat me like a stranger
And that feels so rough
You didn't have to stoop so low
Have your friends collect your records
And then change your number
I guess that I don't need that though
Now you're just somebody that I used to know

(Flashback to show why she broke up with him)

Now and then I think of all the times you screwed me over
But had me believing it was always something that I'd done
And I don't wanna live that way
Reading into every word you say
You said that you could let it go
And I wouldn't catch you hung up on somebody that you used to know...

But you didn't have to cut me off
Make out like it never happened
And that we were nothing
And I don't even need your love
But you treat me like a stranger
And that feels so rough
You didn't have to stoop so low
Have your friends collect your records
And then change your number
I guess that I don't need that though
Now you're just somebody that I used to know

Somebody
I used to know
Somebody
Now you're just somebody that I used to know
Somebody
I used to know
Somebody
Now you're just somebody that I used to know
I used to know
that I used to know
I used to know
Somebody...

[OUTRO]

Comment [01]: Main character looking for something and finds a box

Comment [02]: Male Character looking through the box which is full of items from a previous relationship

Comment [03]: Male character looking through phone and finds old texts from an argument from the same relationship before

Comment [04]: Male character tearing a picture of him and the girl apart

Comment [05]: Close up of male character closing the box.

Comment [06]: Cut to main character throwing items in anger

Comment [07]: Cut to main character lip syncing the words

Comment [08]: Main character with back to camera with head in his hands

Comment [09]: Cut to girl watching her phone waiting for a text

Comment [010]: Cut to close up of phone with only texts from the girl

Comment [011]: Girl starts typing a text on her phone

Comment [012]: Cut to close up of the text message and then she sends it

Comment [013]: Cut to main character lip-syncing the words

Comment [014]: Cut to male character sitting alone on a bench when the ex-girlfriend walks past with her new boyfriend

Comment [015]: Point of view shot of main character watching the girl walk past

Comment [016]: Cut back to male character lip syncing

Comment [017]: Screen is split in two with male character on one side and the girl on the other with the boy singing the "Somebody" and the girl singing the "I used to know"

Comment [018]: When the final note of the xylophone is played the screen cuts straight to black